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furnished reliable information in the pastiy¥

which indicated that Clarence Jones contadted Martin Luther King
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on that date. During the course L5
of their discussion, Jones sald that Hermine Popper (ph) will L7C
edlt Ying's bock and will have 1t ready by January 13, 196%.

§M \)( On December 17, 1963, the same confidential source]
furnished informatiorfwhich indicated that King contacted Jones
on that date. Jones said that Hermine does not want to get
into the material until she talks with King. Jones explained
that she wants to get "the proper guide lines" from King. Jones
said that after going over the material, she indicated that she
has a good idea of what is expected of her but she said she would
like to discuss with King the arrangement of the materilal.
According to Jones, Hermine feels that it would save her from
doing things over if King could have a discussion with her.

King suggested that he might fly from Baltimore to
New York City on Friday, December 20, 1963, and arrive at
12:00 noon., He stated that he would be able to stay in New York
City until four or five o'clock. Jones and King agreed this
would be a good arrangement., King also suggested that 1f he
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did not have to come all the way into towun from the airport,
he would be able to spend more time at the meeting. It was
agreed that Jones would make arrangements to get a room at or
near the airport. Jones suggested that he might try to get a
room at the International Hotel or at the airport itself,

King inguired about the financial status of the Gandhi
Society, mentioning that they were still being confronted wlth
bills in Danville. King said, "They throw it up to us all the
time that the Gandhi Society made a commitment and that they
haven't had the follow through", Jones replied that Harry
Wachtel has been working on this with Bill Kunstler. Jones
indicated that Wachtel has been golng over the bills, and he
said that there has been a source of dispute because of a
number of commlitments were made "without our prior knowledge'.
He said these were commitments made by Bill (Kunstler), and he
said he felt that they would have to honor them. Jones informed
King that he thought the bills came to about $12,000, Jones
stated that some arrangements were made to have some money
raised in Boston and that these funds were to be earmarked for
Danville. Jones indicated that Wachtel was "a 1little angry"
at the way Bill (Kunstler) had made certain commitments and
"certain representations"” without consulting him {Wachtel) or
people in the {(Gandhi) Society.

King told Jones that after New Years, he wants to
have "a retreat like" conference for approximately two and a
~ half days in North Carclina at "this retreat center" ovmed by

the Episcopal Church. King said that the place ls near

Asheville. King indicated that 1t would give "us" time to
get a little recreation; he mentioned that the place he has
in mind has an indoor swimming pool and bowling alley.
Continuing, King sald that he was thinking of taking 20 or
30 people but not more than 30 people, and that these people
would be members of the executive staff, a few of the board
members, and .four or five other people. King indicated he
would like to have Jones and VWachtel come, and he also indicated
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he would like to have Bayard Rustin attend. King explained
that he felt this affair would be very valuable in that they
could sit dowun and really discuss the program. King went on
to explain that this would not be an administrative meeting

as such, although he sald some administrative matters might
come up durling that perliod. King said that 1t will mainly be
looking at the program for 1964, and looking over 1953. He
sald that it will be "a where do we go from here discussion',
King indicated that the affair would begin on January 6, 1964,
at noon and that it would last until January 8, 1964, at noon.
King suggested that it would cost approximately $2,500 for the
retreat, and he stated that he feels the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC) treasury cannot handle it at this
time., Jones agreed with this and said that this is something
the Gandhi Society can and should do. King suggested that Jones
discuss this with Wachtel in order to get his views., King
repeated that he would like to have Jones and YWachtel come,
and he remarked that even if they brought their wives it would
be a good breait for a cay or two.

Jones mentioned to King that arguments before the
United States Supreme Court in regard to the "libel case' are
scheduled for January 6, 1964. He also mentioned that the
arguments involve "The New York Times" and the individual
defendants who signed "the ad'. Jones told King that Wiliiam P.
Rogers, the former Attorney General, and Sam Plerce are doing
the oral argument and that Harry and himself were counsel and -
would be advising them during the argument.

Jones told King that he had been contacted by a
representative of a Federal Agency who spoke to him about
Arthur Kinoy!s relationship with the SCLC, and Jones said
that he told him he knew nothing about it. Jones said he
mentioned that Kinoy was Just an attorney with whom he had
worked at one time. Jones sald that the questions "assumed
an organizational link which does not exist". King commented
that "it is very important for us to clear that up because
there is no connection other than indirectly through Bill".
King reminded Jones that "we made the decision on that - how
we would deal with it".
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Jones left instructions with his secretary, Jo Ann
Mc Cloud, to contact Joan Daves, the publishers representative,
and Miss Hermine Popper (phj, to tell them about the meeting on
Friday.

Clarence Jones contacted Stanley levison for the
purpose of informing him about the meeting with King-on
December 20, 1963, It was agreed that Levison and Jones
would meet at levison's office to have a-discussion before
the meeting with King and then proceed from there to the
airport, Levison mentioned that Hermine has all of the
material with the exception of that which King has himself.

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel for
the Gandhi Society For Huwnan Rights, 15
utast 40th Street, New York City.

Msecond confidential source, who has
- rnished reliable information in éégij)
past, advised on PFebruary 20, 1957
he had identifled a photograph _of
Clarence Jones as a person whom he knew
during late 1953 or early 1954 to be a
member of and in a position of leader-
ship in the Labor Youth League (LYL). & l,

The LYL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,

Harry H., Wachtel is the Special Counsel
for the Gandhi Society For Human Rights.
He resides at 29 Split Roek Drive, Kings
Point, Long Island, New York.

[A third confidential source, who has
furnished rellable information in the
past,wgﬁ ished information in December,
1949,] Harry H. Yachtel, 41 Broad Street,
ew York, New York, was on a list of indlvliduals
carried as actlve members of the National Lawyers

Guild. /Q’/
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On March 5, 1944, a fourth confidential
source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, furnished
information which revealed that the

name Harry Wachtel was on a list of
names, significance not known, which

was maintained at the Headquarters of

the Kings County Communist Party at

26 Court Street, Brooklyn, New York.% w)

Regarding Harry Uachtel's wife, —
Leonora, 1t is noted that thefourth
confidential source furnished information
on March 5, 1944, which revealed that her
name and address were on a list of names
of newly elected oificers of the Bath
Beach Ciub of the Kings County Communist
Party *

Q;Sﬁé[g fifth conlfidential source, who has

A furnished reliable information in the
past, advised on October 29, 19627\ that
a ralliy was held on October 24, 19b2,
sponsored by the New York Councll to
Abolish the House Un-American Activities
Committee at the Manhattan Center, 34th
Street and Eighth Avenue, New York City.
William Kunstler spoke at the rally and
told the audience that the House Committiee
on Un-American Activities (HCUA) interferes
with scoclial progress and the brotherhood
of man. Kunstler called for the abolition
of' the HCUA.

Q&)yﬁé{h sixth confldential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past,
advised on November 3, 1962}) that Kunstler
had had the "Daily Worker" delivered to his
home in Port Chester, New York,

_5_
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The "Daily Worker" was an East Coast
Communist newspaper which suspended
publication on January 13, 1953,

William Kunstler is on the Board of
Directors of the Gandhi Society For
uman Rights.

On August 30, 1960, a seventh confidential

source, vwho has furnished relliable
information in the past, advised that
Arthur Kinoy had attempted to set up a (‘\

Communist Party (CP) Club of professionals W A;,!OLG
fellowing the 1oth National CP Convention. m

The bock mentioned above is cne which is

being written regarding Martin Iuther

King's experiences in the civil rignts

strugele in Birmingham, Alabama. The

title of the book is "Fhy We Can't Wait"

and 1s being published by New American

Library for World Literature, 501 Madison

Avenue, New York Cilty.

Characterizations of the National Lawyers
Gulld and the New York Council to Abolish
the House Un-American Activities Committee
are agttached,

The "New York Herald Tribune" issue

of August 14, 1963, page T, column 1,
contains an article captioned, "Thurmond
Assails A Leader of March". The article
stated that, in answer to charges by Senator
Strom Thurmond, Bayard Rustin admitted
Joinin% the Young Communist League (YCL)

in 1936. Rustin also reportedly stated

that he broke completely with the YCL

in June, 1941, after the Nazi attack on o2
Russia, 6

seefen
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The ¥CL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.

The "Daily Worker", issue of February 25,
1957, page 1, column 1, contained an article
which stated that Bayard Rustin, Executive
Secretary, VWar Resisters League, was one of
eight non-Communist observers at the
ommunist Party National Convention in 1957.

An eigshth confidential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the

past, advised july, 1563 that as of
July 1€, 1963 nley Levifon was a

secret member of the Communist Party
United States of America (CPUSA). ( (q)

Governor Patterson of Alavama filed a
one million dollar libel suit against
"The New York Times', Martin Luther King
and four Negro clergymen for an ad
appearing in the March 29, 1960 issue

of "The New York Times",
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wxi was operated only during the summer months. The Diocese of \\\
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usually closed conferences and not opened to the public, Thsz

Center maintains a heated swlimming pool, bowling 5 £ bé
rooms for overnight guests and dining facilities. b7C
of the Center,

Iin-The~0aks Episcopal Center, which has large grounds
and opened to pubiic Travel, was observed znd the Center did
not appear to be occupled, The only vehicle at the main building
was a repalir ftruck with workmen on the roof of the building.
There were a few automobiles at the office bullding located a

short distance from the main building and two automobiles were
noted at the manageris residence,

O 1/8 /4648 1 ]
I [ 20 estapliished source, advised b7D
e

Te 18 no conrerences being held at In~The-0Oaks Episcopal
Center this date, He stated he would maintain a daily check
on this Center and advise when it appears they have a conference
assembled here,

clanta and New York are reguested to furnish any
additional information received concerning the contemplated
conference ol MARTIN IUTHER KING, JR, and SCIC in the vicinicy
of Asheville, N. C,, or if this conference has been canceled,
I this conference 13 re~scheduled and is to be held 'at In-The-Oaks
Episcopal Center, Diocese of Western North Carolina, Black
Mountain, N, C., or elisewhere within the Charlotte Division, .
Atlanta and New York are also reguested to advise what coverage
1s desired, '

Oonbect will he maintained wlith
| S0 as to be adVISET Il ThZ SCiC
conference is heid here, Pursuant to previous instructions, LD
no open investigation is belng conducted unless reguested by
Aflanta, New Yoirk or the Bureau.
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- lir. Bland
- Lir, Eleinkauf
- [Hr., Phillips

Pk gt it it

. decent correspondence £ron receiving offices gives
some indication thet individutls end/or organizations of

intcrest to tho Burcau relative to ceptioned matter may
possibly e tating actions cither designed to circumvent
tee laws or actuelly 4o violstion of such lawn,

the following speciiic rofercinces ave noted:

Atlantz letter to the Rurean, copius to New York,
12/31/682 contaius a veferonce in the top paragreph of page 8

to a contact Letween Hartin Lother Sing, Jr.,

jamin Hays, President, Horehouse (ollege, Atlante, Ceorgia,
at which tine & finsncial statement of Ling was discussed,
Pavegrephs O end 4 of page & of the referenced lotter report
on 8 discussion concerning Yyatt Wallier, Executive Assistent
of the Southern Chrigstien Leadership Conference (5CIC) and
one Loverend Simeson (phonstic) of Lilwaukeo, Wisconsin,

They discussed 2 possible speaiking en

king, dz,, 1o Hidwaokee 2nd Siuason sgked Walker how o donation

could be giver €o Kiag, tax czempt,

they 2lways used was to bave checks made out {0 8 locsl church,
in this case & “lilwavkee church, apd that church in tweo would

aendorse the check t0 "Southern Hono Higsion work,®
pome suns as lavge as £8,000 have pone dircetly to

said that
Eipg'c cherch in Atlanta to avold taxes,

Kew Tor: ajptcl 1/3/C4, copies to Atlante, enclosed
& lettorhend moporandun of sime date which reported in pasie
greph 2 of page ! & contact Dotween Clarence Joaes and darry
warhtol stated that he hed recelved en invitation
from Hartin Luther Hing, Jr., to attend the *IOleck lountaidn

Wachtel,
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Retreat.” Wachtel mentioned that the invitation stated that
the bill would be paid by the Gandhi Society and that if the
Gandhi Society pays the bill for the affair, it might lose
its tax exemption, Wachtel therefore felt that this state-
ment should be deleted from the invitations,

The Eureau beliesves that the references developed
to date t0o any possible esvasion or violation of tax laws
are too indefinite to emable the Burean to make any logical
dissenination to the Internal Revenue Service or any other
tax authoritiea at this time, Another factor for considera-
tion, but not necessarily a deterring one, is the most
sensitive and discreet nature of our current investigation
of Xing and the groups with which he is asmociated,

' Receiving ofilces should remain particularly alert
to all references developed to any possidble tax evasion or
violation of tax laws and furnish the Buresu promptly such
information as developed, Such information may be forth-
coxing relative pot only to King, but to the organizations
with which he is associated, No open iavestigation should
be conducted to develop this type of intforaation, However,
as information of this nature is developed in connection with
captioned matter it should be promptly furnished the Bureau.
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ReATlet to the Bureau, copies to Charlotte and
New York, 12/31/63 which revealed plans for a retreat which
Martin Luther King, Jr., and his assoclates in the Southern’
Christian Leadership Conference planned to have on property
owned by the Episcopal Church near Asheville, North Carolina,
The original plan was for this retreat to take place
1/6-8/64 and slso to be invited were some people in the

current Negro movement possibly not directly a part of the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference.

ReCEairtel to the Bureau, copies to Atlanta and
New York, 1/7/64 which disclosed the results of a discreet
inquiry uade which determined that the site of the retreat
would likely be the In-The-Oaks Episcopal Center, Black
Mountain, North Carolina, Charlotte requested advice as to
what coverage of the retreat was desired and that no open

investigation would be conducted unless requested by Atlanta
New York, or the Bureau.

For the information of Charlotte, subse
developed revealed that the retreat is now *schedu
place the latter part of January, 1
L.- 100-106670(M
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| Because of the extremely discreet nature of the
Bureau's inquiry to date concerning Martin Luther King, Jr,,
and because the retreat may involve the legitimate activities
of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference, no coverage
whatsoever of the retreat itself .is desired. Of course,

if any of the receiving offices should receive information,
particularly through sensitive sources available to Atlanta
and New York, concerning activities taking place at the
retreat, the Buresu and interested offices should be advised.
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A ReATairtel to Bureau, copies to New York and
Baltimore, 1-10-64, which enclosed s letterhead nemorsndum
(LEN) concerning the snnual top-level meeting of the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCIC) scheduled
to be held at a church retreat area, Black Nountain,
Horth Carolina, 1/20-22/64. An individusl mentioned as
planning to be at the meeting is a2 Ir, Reddick and a lead
18 set out for Baltimore to characterize the individual
believed identical to this Reddick,

There have been recent other communications from
Atlants identifying individuals who are to attend the meeting
and it should be noted that rellll identified several other
persons in addition to Reddick.

Atlanta is instructed to review its file in
captioned matter for the identities of the individuals
scheduled to attend the meeting and to be alert to edditional
information, if received, concerning attendees, A4s soon as
poasible after the meeting has been held, Atlanta should
submit to the Buresu a summarizing LHN containing the
identities of the individuals who attended or were scheduled
to attend (if pomitive information iz not known as to whether
certain individuals actually atfended), including sny subversive
information available sbout these persons. Such s summarizing
compunication will assist in determining what, if any, possible
communist influence there may be in the SCLC., The LEM should
be sutmitted under a dual caption pertaining to capticned
matter as well as the current investigation of the SCIC,

New York should furnish ony informatiop evailablo

to Atlanta which will assist in the latter's ?gar /
the smmarizing LEM, 00 /f A
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which enclosed a latterhead momorandum of same dato concerning
a retreat which the Southern Christian Leadership Comfolenoe
(S8CLC) has scheduled to start 1/20/64 at Black Mountain,

Yorth Carolina., The President of the SCLC, Martin Luther
Eing, Jr., as well as many of the organization‘'s leaders,

1is> sgheduled to attend the retreat.

Roeairtel set ocut a lead for Charlotte as follows:

ReNYairtel 1/15/64, ocpies to Atlanta and Charlotte, [\3
' " ) f‘

"Consistent with maxinum security, Charlotte L E_f?
should endeavor, UACB, to take such steps as might . LA
be foasidle to detoermine the nature of King's f
activities while at the DBlack Mountaln retreat. O
Any positivo course of action in this matter should
{irst be cleared by the Burea:u,"

Attention is directed to Buairtel 1/10/64 to .
Charlotte, Atlanta, and New York which discussod the retreat “
and responded to Charlotte's roquest for advico as to what £,
ocoverage of tho retreat was desired. The Bureau instructed -
as follows: (ﬂ\ P

J
1/= 100~106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.) 5
1 = 100-438794 (Bouthern Christian Leadership Conference) "

{OT RECORDED . -
174 37N 20 1964
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. "Because of the extremoly discreet nature
M of the Bureau's inquiry to date concerning
o Martin Luther King, Jr., and becauso the retreat
T may involve the legitimate acotivities of the
J Southern Christian Leadership Conference, no
coveorage whatsoever of the retreat itseolf is
desired, Of course, 1f any of the receiving
offices should receive information, particularly
e through sensitive sources available to Atlanta

TV T

e and New York, concerning activities taoking pluce -
fria at the retreat, the Bureau and interested offices EI
ylh should be sdvised." e LE
' Charlotte is instructed to abide by the instructioas
et out in the paragraph quoted immediately above, which
instruoctions are applicable not only as to coverapre of the
. retreat but also as to King's activities at the retreat,
fl
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On January 19, 1964, a confidentlal source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, furnished information
that on that date Buyard Rustlin stated Martin Luther King wants
him (Rustin) to come to a three day conference which King 1s
holding in Naorth Carolina, Rustin also estated that King told
him that it was 1mperative that he come to this conference, and
Rustln also mentioned that this conference would "bring 25 key
people together, ']

On January 20, 1964, the:came source furnished information
that Rustin would take a Unlted Airlines Flight from Newark, New
Jersey, on Januury 20, 1904, at 12:30 p.m., and would arrive in

R T

Asheville, North Carolina, at 4:29 p.m. He also indlcatea that ’{ !

on Wednesday (January 22, 1964) he would depart from Asheville ' /
at 4:15 p.m. and arrive at Newark at 7:39 p.m. _ |

With respect to the foregoing information,
it 1s to be noted that Martin Luther King
is having a "retreat confercnce" at Black

RSN

/

[

Mountain, North Carolina, starting on Lo k «
Jenuary 20, 1964, which is to be attended by S
officiais of the Southern Christian Leadershi { i

Tk

Conference and others. N
Thlis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the property -
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is loaned to youmw .

agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside’
your agency.
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On January 19, 1964, the same source furniched in-
formatlon wnich 1lndicated that Bill Kunstler contacted Rustin
on that date. Kunstler said he would like to meet with Rustln,
but Rustin explalned that he was leaving to spend three days
with Martin Luther King. Rustin mentioned that he had been
offered a Job in the National /ssociatlon For the Advancement of
Colored People (NAACP), but he stated that he feels this is jJust
an effort to control him and that he plans to rejcet it.
Kunstler agreed that the NAACP wants "to put a blanket” on
Rustin, Kunstler stated that both he and Arthur Kinoy would
talk to Rus%in upon his return from sceing King about the
(civil rights) movement..
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Copy to: ‘ 1 - USA, Asheville, N. C.
i
,b?(_c,)

Repor ok Office: CHARLOIME
Date:
Field Office File Nou  Charlotte 149-83 Bureay File No.:
Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECT;

Anonymous Telephone Call Concernlng

Reverend MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,

Asheville, North Carolina, January 22, 1964

I

HEREIN | 9 "q’C ,’\bS’FILD

Synepin | DATE ) 117-8 BY S A/ Bl
bo74

Anonymous telephone call received approximately 8:10 p.m.,
1/22/64, at United Airlines, Asheville, N, C., Alrport,
Female alleged to be telephone operator in Bilrminghanm,
Alabama, asked for Rev., MARTIN LUTHER KING. KING would
not take call but call taken by hls assistant, WYATT TEE
WALKER, WALKER advised person on other end of line,
thought to be white female, guessed to be 38-~U4 years of
age, stated "You had better get that S,0.B, out of
Asheville, North Carolina. I hope there is 2 bomb on the
plane.” WALKER stated the caller then hung up. Pledmont

Airlines F"I*!n-'h-f-' }JJ'; scheduled to fqa'n':n‘vl' ﬂehmtr'l'l'ln N 0
J-I-Lﬁl e 4% o ey

8:31 p.aw., 1/22/6& searched by local authorities and
airline officlals. No bomb found and plane departed for
Atlanta, Ga.,, 11:17 p.m., 1/22/6l4, with KING and staff
members and other passengers. [FAA and ICG notlfied. US4,
Asheville, N, C., advised did not think facts constituted

Federal violation.

DETAIL.:
AT ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

This Investigation was predicated upon informae

tion telephonically furnished by i i 197(9

Buncombe County Sheriffis 0ffice, Asheville,
orth Carolina, at B8:30 p.m., January 22, 1964,

This document oontains nelther recommendations por conclusions of the FiI. It is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to your agency; It and
ita contents are not to be distributed outside your ageney.
D N R N A o i O

wAREATG T - ST ST e e T e



o AT

~

bt ML ConTapyEp —

i
~ '[r-:- v oK "
it . ORIEED v,
FAT CHAKLT S -
// 1750 gy '

Ty
e

SO Unzmym i-Z3=- e o)
! -
T . DIRZCTOR, ATLANTA AND 3I3-1: 4an S S . 4,/] S).

\\ O $ . f l('|> P
Fa0Y. CH ﬁ?LulTi (lg9-nEY) 2-P N S . : Fj‘/)23/

R L D Lo vy

” s ~
'42 SENSUB ANOHYMOUS TELZPAO D SoLLl CONCIANING REV. WARTIN LUTHID

:
)
o
FITTDY T

‘ , i,
KING, JR., ASHEIVILLE, . C. JaW, TVERNTYTHD SIXTYFOUR. LESTRUCTIC ¢ 2’}

OF ABICRAFT; RACIAL HATTLNS. Ny

TRICIIN T,

ANONYHOUS TELEPAONZ CALL ~CZClIIVIZ AT UNITED AlR LItesS, ASHIMILLE,
Neo €. AIRPORT, TELEPHOWI MUNBLR A L DASH TYI 2254 TUD FOUL 7215 Foun
AT EIGHT TEN P, 1. Jalls THZNTYTH0 3IXTYFOUR. FIOALE 4LLIZND TQ I :T o
LONG DISTANCE TELLFHOMI JPERZATOR I SIRMINGHAN, ALA., A50205 TOR RLV.T\T.:ﬂ
LUTHER KING. XZI7w JGCLD "2T TAXZ CALL 3UT CALL TALES 2Y VIwz-3 k; /E
ASSISTANgé WYPTT DD WRLMEIAL WALKER ADVISED PELRSI D ITHTI TN oOF DJX?WZH

LINE THOUGHT v 1. TO . WMITI FuUALI AgE

l[‘*
|
)
172
i
1
—3
-
3
—i
C
-
C
=4
)
-
=<
t
[
[ .
]
[R——
-
—

AND AFTER HE, iLiI. ISCWTIFLIAS KIGSSLF, Pésus ON Zed0t =v3 ar LINE 1%
W S _ - . _ - Q

SAID 2EBTE Y20 0D L VTN GIT TAAT 3 0 B OUT OF Aso._ull, N. C., }

I HOPE THERL I3 A 27 % o0 THE PLANY SI2=020T0. Ll STRTED _CrL

THEM HUXNZ UP. _ ’ /. 3
. i e - ey . - v - N

PIZDUUNT ALG L_NI5 FLIGYT D20TYFIVE SCHEDULE 7o Lo2syf o

1!
L
4

END PA3E ONE /? : k;/ ‘ .
g . ,

- Gt I\{TE itF(‘ommr

N —— g . - . . . “ N
- L et . v P - . PO, . B o
R T S v L e T - A T g Ty



TR ey, 125-00) ( "EDERAL BUREAU OF INVf’GA‘. ;N - . ?

Date __January 24, 1904 -

b1e

R T SR Buncorbe
County Sheriff's Offlce, Asheville, HNor arolina, stated
that he had recelved a call rrogn one of the deputles from
that office from the Ashevillce Airport where Reverend
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and wmcmbors of his staff were
scheduled to depart on Picduont ﬂLrlanS Flicht 45 at
8:31 p.m. that same day. I[le statcd that accordlng to his
deputy at the airport, onc of Reverend KING's asslstants
accepted a long~distance telephone call, allegedly from
Birmingham, Alabana, and that the unldentificd person
calling said something about a bomb on the plane. He
stated that the plans was boing held for a search by his
men and that the detalls rerarding the telephone call c¢ould
be obtained from Reverend KING's cinlef assistant, name
unknown, who was standing by at the Asheville Airport.

b 7(03 _

Hstatcd hat he had recelvel a
call from a female caller oa January 21, 1964, who refused
to glve her 1dentity and who said somethlng about they
better get MARTIN LUTIIER KING out of Black Mountaln befors
somebody ki1llc hlm, and then hung up. 2 stated that
between 6:45 and 7:00 p.m, on January 22, 1964, he recelved
two c¢calls from a female, thouzht o bz the same person who .
called the day before, and wanted to know where KING and
his party were staying and that the second time she called
she wanted to know what flight he was supposed to leave _
Asheville, lorth Caroclina, on. He stated that he thought ‘ |
the woman sounded as 1f she were drunlkt and that he éid not '
attenpt to glve her any information. He stated that the '
female did not ldentify herself.

- 2 - .
I‘ \[
On 1/22/64 .,  Asheville, N. C. File # Charlotte 149-83 ;
h
7 '
o s D - 7C) ... .0 2225
This do~umant contains nelther recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It im the property of the FBI and is loaned to
ynur agency; it and Ita contents ore not to be disiributed outalde your agency,
A T




B A2

TEgiet (e 1-33-80) ( :DERAL BUREAU OF mvf'&;m ‘o

- Date ._danuary 24, __Q64 L

S e B United Alrlines, Asheville
Airport, Asheville, North Carolina, advised that at about
8:10 p.m., January 22, 1944, a telephone c3all came to the
United Airlincs telenﬁon_ and thet the female calling
stated that she was theoe long~diﬁtance operator from
Blrminghan, Alabama, and ssiied i€ e could pare Reverand
VARTIN LUTIIER KING, JR. o a-ﬁd that he saw

Reverend XTHG and mnn'h(:\'nﬂ O a P atandinm nanarhvy
Ahle W WA Wil AL ANhd AR ¥ A BlaSebed b Sor e ) A e b UVH‘-J— P AT LINA i () llv““-u

and told Rcverond KING he hﬂd a long=-distance telephone
call from Birmincham, Alabama, Ile stated that Reverend
KING would not accept thz call but asked his assistant,
WYATT TEE WALKER, to takc the call. i statcd
that WALKER asked hin, to find out the identity
7(59 of the pergon calling. stated that when he told
k) the operator that Reverend X{IIIG would not accept the call
. unless he lknew the ldentity of the person calling that

41~ R e o i meomant Al Var A Aoy odbadad Rland 4144
uut: VPU.LGUU-L PdLoTu HLUUH—-&&UGL.L..LJ dilud WLilSll wkdbiTlud viidev WD

party on the other end dld act desire fto give his icdentity.
P stated that he thouz1t he heard a male maffled volce
n the background, stated that the operator
then told him that the party would not give his identity
but would speak to Reverend KING!s assistant.

* stated that at first he was convinced
that 1t was actuvally the long-~distance operator because

the female volce was clear like that of an operator. but
fhat when he could not hear her talking to the party on the
other end and when he heard a nmuffled male volce, he became
guspicious that 1t was probably a loczl call and perhaps

was not a long~distance opsrater talking with him., He
stated that he then turned the phone over Lo Reverend KING's
assistant,

On . 1/22/04% o __ Asheyllle, N, C

_ b 7‘:&/ Date dictated 1/24/64

This document coniains neliher 1scommendations aor concluatons of the FBI. Il is the properiy of the FBI and is logned 1o
Your agency; it ond Its contents are not to be distributed outside Your agency,

File # Charlotte 149-83_
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VYATT TEE WALKER, Executivo Amsistant to the
Proglident of the Southern Chirlstlan Leadershlp Conference,
advized that about 8:10 Lo d:12 n.n., January 22, 1964, he
toolk a telephone call at tae office of the Unitcd Alrlines
at Asheville, Worth Carolina, Alrport. e stated that
wvhaen he took thz telephone ho 1dontified himscelf snd that
the person on the other end of the line, thoucht {9 be a
white female, age about 38-I4, stated "You had better zet
that S.0.B. out of Asheville, North Carolina. I hopzs there
15 a bomb on the plane.™ He statced ¢hat he started o
thank the party calling and at that {time she hung up. He
stated that he could not say whethor it was actually a
long-distance call or whother 1t was a local c¢all. He
atated that he had no idea us to wao the caller could have

bean.

Mr. WAIKER statod that on tha afternocn that
Reverend KIHG and members of his parcy arpived av Asleville
they procceded to Black Mountcin, Noxth Carolina, and that
soma members of the party noticad cbout a 1900 white
Oldsmobile drivea by a white molz, which appeared to be
following their party. Ic sicted this metber was callzd to
the attention of a North Carolina Highway Patrolman whom
they saw on the highway near Dlaci Mountain. lMNr. WALRKER
stated that lie had no 1idca whetiher or not that c¢ould have
had any connection with the teleghone call.

Mr. WALKER stated that the departure time of
Reverend KING's party and the exact flight which they were
going to take was not known by anyone other than members of

their party.

On

1/22/564 Asheville, N, C, Charlotte 149-83
ot File #

January 24, 1964

by _b 7(6/ Date dictated 1/2“/6’4

This document contains neither recommendgtions nor conclusions of the FBI.

It ts the property of the FBI and is loched to

your agency} It and lis conlents cre no! 1o be distributed oulside your agency.
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! On January 22, 1364, R
the 'Asheville, North Carolina, advise
Piedmont Flight 45, which was due to depart Asheville, North
Carolina, at 8:31 p.m. for Atlanta, Ceorgia, was searched by
local authorities and airline employees and that a check of
the mall on the plane was made by the local authorities and
airline employees inthe presence of a Unlted States Post
Office employee 1in ew of the fact that that mall was to go
on Pledmont Flight 45, stated that no bomb was
found on the plane and tha e plane departed for Atlanta,
Georgla, at 11:17 p.m. with Reverend MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
members of hils staff and other passengers.

Oon January 23, 1964, the above facts were dlscussed
with WILLIAM MEDFORD, United States Attorney, Asheville, North
Carolina, and he advised that he did not feel that tlie facts
constituted a Federal viclation and stated that he did not
think that further investigation was warranted,

- 5% =
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of America - Negro Question © =

Communist. InTluence In Ralcial Matters v

Internal Securlty - C '

el

. s 2% On January 23, 3.901 a confidential {source, who has
fi&wﬁshea reliagble 1nformat10r in the past; furnlshedfinformation-
which indicated that Claqence Jones contalted . TheresgsButcher, fgég
an employee of the Gandhi Socliety Office, on that daﬁéﬁ “Buncher 4
advised Jones that the Gandbl Society is overdrawn at the bank
by $400,00, Jones 1ndicatea to her that the dandhi SOCLety was

__attemptiqgﬂgp borrow money°

: @Z On January. 23, |1964, a second conf‘identlal source, who
has furnished reliable information in the pasté)farmished _
information which indicated that Bill?¥Alexandet; who serves _, .
as an ‘accountant for thé {Gandhi Society, contacted Clarence_f? yi
dJones on that date. During the course of theﬂr conversation, '
Alexander said that he plans to see Mortimer Caplin (Internal .
Revenue Service) personaliy vhen he goes ‘to Uéshingoon, bB.C..,
for the purpose of ftalking dbout the Gandhi Society‘s tax

exemptlon° {

:E&Tbn Jamiary 23, 1964, the second conf*dentlal source;]
furnisfied Information Lhat Clarence Jones stated on that date

he had just returned from a conference wilth Mértin lather King.
meetlng they discussed the accomplis'nenw

N
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Re: Communist Party, United States
; : of America - Negro Question

' Communist Influence In Racial P atbers
_ Internal Socurltv - C
" (in the civil'rights“moveﬁenu} for 1983, and the propgram for
- 1964, Jones mentioned that King had given|him the job of
* reorganizing the New Yor& Chapter of the Southern Christj

Leadgwsh¢QNConlerencel(aCLC) Jones mentloned that_ﬂuph/%g%}ey,-

. ‘an employee of the New York Office of the SCLC MwilITEtayY on
' but in a limited capa01ty .

_ , Jones also mhntloned that Martin Tuther King will be
in the New York area on _February 5, 1964&~cb give a speech at
Drew College in Madison, Wew Jersej, and he ksaid that Xing
would be in New York' C1§y, on February 6, 1964, for the purpose
of ”lVlnb a talh at theéggw Yor i uChOOl forn| 5001a1 Re afcnod

T R AR T i P B bl SRR A s e

Iachtel contacted Jones on Januars 23, 19b4 ”achtef aQV1sed : E
ones that Martin Luthe: King plans to have |a Gandhi Society

4 \lunch on PFebruary 6, 1964 (in Ney York City). Wachtel stated
3 \that King weuTad e ”avéﬂlaol» from noon unuiﬂ 2:30 P¥ on that
‘date., Wachtel also 1ndgcauud that King woulld take that
pportunity to discuss the pecunectlves of {the civil rights
wvement in 1964 and evaluate 1003” ”achte& alseo indicated
hat King would be in New Yorik on the 31st (of Januarv) for

3 "unity meeting”. .

On January 231 1964, the first confldentlal source fur-
fﬂlShEd initormation whlch indicated that Clarénce Jones contacted
Theresa Putcher, &n employee of the Gandhi 8001etJ Office, on tha’*“’
date. dJones 1nstructedlBuLcaer to make reservations for 25

peowle on February 6, 1964, for lunch at the [Dorset Hotel (30

West 54th Street, New Ydrk City), and he instructed that the
'resePVatlon be made in the name of the Gandhﬂ Soeclety for Human
Fights, Incorporated, bngldigncu B, Jones and hafry H. Wachtel.

'-uuqﬂs me“tloaed that Bill Arexander, who serves as accountant for
the Gandhi Society, was abso to arvange a $6, 000 loan for the
handhi Society,




-~ Ret ComMUﬂ:ut Party, Un¢ted rM.va’t,ea

-«.—,_M_-H«,

e i

]
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E {ﬁ of America - Negro Question. -
U s Ccommunist Influence (In Racla1 Matuers . \
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R On- January 23, L a ch¢”a confiauntial source, wne \
has -furnisnhed reliable”im;ofmatJ01 ir the pasti\ furnished = - - %
information - that Bayard Rustin stated; con thatTdate, the March e

T ]

on Washington Office is beingz closed on January 24, 1964, and

‘that he would De: 4t . the- “al Registers League, a paC‘Ii&t

Or ganvzatlon. ‘Rustin alsc stated that he had bebn offered tuo
jobs: one as’ "Project beﬂﬂeuqry ‘Tor the Natlonai Agssoclation for

-thefhdvancbvept of Colored People’ (IA&CP) wh¢cn he plans to

‘.

-

redect ‘and the. otuer au 6p°01al_A““ tanu to Mart¢n Luther Klng,

Dfllce 1n Hew York, and »hat ne ”ould serve as lialuOﬂ Litk labor

[ Y

. ;andwwhite“churcn groups and would be in charge |of direct action™
g'\kﬁ projects, Hevstated-that: ‘he LO‘lO have ﬂounlng to -do-with fund. - .
o ‘ : )

e @)y L S

g(m January 23, 103113 a fourth confidential source, who

has . furnihed reliable 1nforﬁac; on-in the past,| furnished

1n;ornattor uhanutanley Levisor on that date,| told his

retary, _,_on“rmﬂnm {iton. thah idels. Cantor (who is related to : b6
u+o“1a Canto is golng Lo ' BL7C
work for Lhu Soubpefn CATITT1an LCaaersnip conrerence (8 CLC) S

Tha source aiso furnished! lﬂfc*nablOﬁ that Lev1uon contacted

..ﬁcqiﬂ Cantor on that dat fl Levison told her that Clarence .Jones.

i

haﬂ 'cleared everything”". | Levison mentioned that the only pwoblem
in TC’an to getting Adeleico work immediately is that Jack

O! 3e1l is going to school uo get his degree and that this weem
and next he will be tak;ng'eramlnat¢0ns. Leviuon told her that
O’DelW_Sdid that he would o1 glad to get togethep with her after
his'éxanminations, . Levzoon auﬁlcnted that she viould start hHer

“employment with the SCLC aiber "we,..get together with Jack -

©tDell". In ansuer to Aacicfﬂ  aest;on on-vhen. she could.plan

o starF herr employment with CLC Levison said tnat it would be

‘a wéek rrom Monday (Pebrua“v ;; lju4) - Levison adv;sed her that
‘he would be in touch. with n;r An or rder to let her lnow where to .

report .for work, Lev1aon told her that he would\mail her a form
. for 'the withholding (tax} wiich she could fill out and send '
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Re: .Communist Party, United States
of AmeL¢ca - Negro Questlon :
Communist Influence;In Racial Matters

LhCh
Intcrnal Security -|C

'Qltuatlor and also the problem of Rayard (Rus
said that King also asked him to discuss thes
Withh Staniey Levison. They agreed to meet at
office, at 2:00 oM, on Januafy 31 190h. in "o
jthese problems, ° ;

n Januafj 26 19621 a flfth confid

. G
has fsgiizﬁea reliable 1nf0”mat;on in the pagtz]

Information which 1naicated that Stanley Levi
Ann-Jones, uho is.the wife ofﬂClaance Jones,
levison told her that Bayard
the school boycott.: “Uhen Clavrence Jone% vas
he remarked that it wau 1nteve sting'.

In ”The-NEMﬁM@??‘mlmeS
-appears. an article captiodned, "School Boycott
- Cities". In thisa ar*zcle, it. was stated that
Galamison, director of tﬂe pﬂopooed Yebiruary
- New York, said that Bajard Rustin would organ
.Demonstration. Iz, Galamlson said Rustin wou
ynion support, speed fuhg raising and do suchy
organize motorcades. “This is to be 'a demonst
segregation. -
i .
- ton, which took
cn August 28,
demonstration,

R e March on M
in vigshington,

vas a civil rig

Hunter Pitts O
~Jack OiDell, w
'Adninlutfator
- York

1Dell, whe.is also kn
as formerly employed
for the SCLC Office i

!
P
{
1
1
i

‘A confidential;soufce, who has furn

©. on September 1

of January 26,

reliable 1nformab10n in the past, a
1962, that as of Juiy,

_\;iﬁi;flL_

tin}". Jones

e tuwo problems
Robinson's
der to. discuss

P

ent;al uOU“Cu who -
furnished
son ‘contacted

on -that date.

ustin has been made director of

édv1sed of this,

1964, there .
Are Set in 5
Reverend HMilton A.
3 school boycott in
ize the New York
td round up labor
things as-
ration against

)

)

place

1963,

ovm as
a8
n Ney

ished
aviged

1962, Hunter Putus O!Dell was conside“ea :
United States of -
hatlopal

by the Communist Party, |
America (CPUSN}, a5 a member of 1ts
Commlttee,




——————— e

-

]

.of

Copmunris t Party, United iStates -
America - Negro Wiestion

Commuriists In;luerce ﬁn'3301¢1 hdtte

Internal Securlity - C

ot

A confidential quuv‘e, who has fvrnished

reliable information in the past, advised, -

in July, 1963, that as of July 16 196

Stanley Levigon! was a secret member ¢
“the CPUSA,

3
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REASOY & p T - FBI
e SR Date: 1/30/64
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*“Transnﬁt the following 4. 5t
P i 3 P (Type in plain text or
" Via__AIRTEL
(Priority or lMethod of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
APFRUPRIATE AGENCIES o
AND FIELD OFFICES :
... FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) ADVISED BY ROUTING ¢ N\
o SLIP(S) OF {4 ol i dira ~ v - D
¥ DATE ;4] 33 e \x
4, SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION 7 ?ﬁkr
M COMMUNIST INFLUENCE INpce - F 53; 2 A ,
- RACIAL MATTERS =ep N Y A A -_4, LY B
% IS C £ E y‘ ' s b : H
}1\‘/ {OQ: -!Y} T .ci 4 }‘ : s \,
I3, 20
i 0% SN
: TION.--Te-vee s T
q Enclosed hereuith for 9%"%@5& are seven copies of N
. a letterhead memorandum dated 1/30/04, and one copy is enclosed
. .for Atlant _
’ '.; /;t{ ces used in the letterhead memorandum are as \‘“‘;
e follows:, : g \
p VA& S |
ﬁrﬁ’ B/ GL\'S &‘ E‘?[ " - R
A REASOT , 206740760 X
\iyfgfrﬁ"@'/ 0 l \‘
e N
P k() .
‘:9?' /"a :-:
%459- Bureau (100-3-116) (Encls. 7) {(RM) &
21 - 100-438794) (COMINFIL SCLC) .- i
| 1 - 100-106670) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) 2
1 - Atlanta (100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Encl.1)(Info) (RM) “
© 1 = New Y.rk (100-149194) (COMINFIL SCLC) {(41)
.1 = New Yourk (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414) Lo »
-1 = New York {100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (41&) :/4J¢Lf{ ARt
1 - New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) (41 u)// ----- e
. 4 New York (1C0-151548) (414) «UT RECORDED
e D G
5, Ad2 (A S . d{ﬂ’ ,
,.1: HT I . 7/ \ JJ
. Ap pved ' N M Per 52?0‘%4(
’“f_ Spzcial Agent in Charge
wdhmans bt ————
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This letterhead memoranduin has lassified "Secret"
because 1t contains information fiom andm L{z)}.
+ These sources have furnished highly sensitive information w -
. respect to the racial situation in the New York aea and the b 7@
.. Communist infiltration thereof, and it 1s felt that this oo
~ classification is necessary in order not to Jeopardize the .
*" valuable positions of the informants in furnishing information o
% of this nature. (g
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UNTTED STATES DEPARTCNENT OF JESTICR

FEDERAL BURFEAL OF INYESTIGATION

p
In Reply, 'lease Refer to
plf. Please Itef New York, New York

File Noj
et January 30, 19064
Buread 100-3-116 )3, Db Ke
) geacs. & EXTL B N
o™ BT = I e
LY b PR Y R Bt F 5 S PRI P
Y ’-""’?Tr.'\awthf\'ﬁﬂm . DATE © ? kﬂ}?i ') &l
~"§;Tgﬁ3ﬁﬁw” Re: Communist Party, United States {
qgﬁn53 of America - Nepgro Question ;

Communist Influence In Raclal Matteis
Internal Security - C

(’

L_Qn January 28, 1964, a confiden source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past ﬁ%yrnished information
which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted Cleve (Robinson)
on that date. Jones mentioned that Martin Luther King is due
in New York on February 5th, Jones indicated that King would
like to get together with Cleve in order to develop a program
which would consist of '"the role of labor advisor and the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) and how labor could uvork
on behalf of the SCLC". Cleve mentioned that he will be at a
convention in Iiami on February 5th and wlll return to New York
on February 9th, and he also mentioned that he would be available
on February 10th and 1lth. Jones said that he would try to
arrange something. Jones stated he would like Cleve to give some
thought to the integration struggle and unemployment and how the
‘labor movement can work in those areas. Clcve saild that he
"can arm Martin with certaln facts, which he has to know, to
use as a lever to move the masses".

_")

Cleveland Robinson holds an executive

b bi position, Secretary-Treasurer, with
{ W ,\\; District 65 of Retail, Vholesale and
N . Departinent Store Union, American Federation
) et
n gg:\o of Labor - Congress of Industrial L
. g Organizationsn%AFLFCIO). i
A ]
;CE This document contains neither recommendations
Lo nor cenclusions of the FBI, 1t is the property ,
o Qf of the FBI and 1s lcoaned to your agency; it and f
o I its contents are not to be distributed outside '
aotta ™S your agency. :
= .'r_'] :
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Re: dommunist Pairty, United Statecs
of America - Negro Quection
pmimuaist Influence In Racial llatters
Internal Security - C [
g

;JL_f\ JJJ\L\
A sccond confidential socurce, who has furrRgshed
reliable information in the past, advised on January 1, 1964,
that, on that date, the person who 15 editing Martin luther
King!s forthcoming bool, Hermine Popper, was in contact ulth
Stanley levison., They discussed this book with respect to
King'!s handling of Preslildent Johncon and Levison commented
that King 1s hesitant to praise Johnson too much becausec he

is not sure of Johnson's final position on civil rights.(éSE;’

Popper discussed sceveral items which appeared in a
letter of King, written while he uau in Jail in Blrmingham,
which had not actuallv occurred at the time. Levison stated
that King later edited this letter and inscrted the additional
material. He advised her to include it but to be very general,
for example, in the part gbout police rnpc attaciting six
unarmed Negro children, she should oni. tie six and put in the
rest.;@

l

They olso discussed the theme ol the book which has to
do with making the Hegiro movement for eccnorric progress tie in
with Che President's war on poverty. Levison Said that Clarence
Jones told him that he, Jones, and King discussed this at length
at the meeting 1n North Carolina and that they wanted the Negro
movement to advocate economic propress, not only for the Negro,
but for the poor vhitec in the Soutn in order to tie in iHegr
economic progiress with the President!s war against poverty.(ﬁi&)

It is noted that a Southern Christian Leadership
Conference (SLLL) meeting was held at Blaclk Mountain, North

o

Davi~14 Ay k¥eT2Y ] X a TR P= A Trawrmac
Carcolina, in uauudxy ;9U4, which was attended b oy Clarence Jones.
or

Thgapurpoue ol the meeting was to make plans for the SCLC [
1964,

.
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Re: éommUnist Party, United Gtates
af Arerica - Negre Question

Comm nist Influcnce In daclal Matters o v
Intehﬁn1 ”ecnn1+y - C f&!%j.' o

Levison and Popper also discussed the fact that
Burke Marshall, of the Justice Department, had been scheduled to
speak at the Urban League in Vestchester County. Popper said
she had heard that Governor Rockeleller nad changed this
because Marshall is a Democrat and that King had veen
substituted in Marshall's place. She sald she did not want

K2rr +1 he 11c0aAd e o maldtrdanl Aianm Tavdacmn nAydinad harn ‘l‘r\
naldiz LU U Wol go a poaloeaCdd pduii LEeVISOoN aavised ner o

tell King about it and let King magle up his own mind. 25{;

!!an!ey Lgv¢ug! was a seciet memper of !he

Communist/ Party, United States of America
(cpu::a).ﬁ
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT Q"}JUSTICE
( 7EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIVATION

Charlotte, North Carolina
August 17, 1965

ALL THEDRMATION CONTAINLY
r nnlr\ ,n '\ﬁ!r'n*"f‘

:':1'..' :;!; “‘ i \.Jl!l...)
MARTIN LUTHER KING. JR.

SECURITY MATTER = C MR J24F-50 S A e

P said something about trying to talk to someone
ar the F L. Washingron bat his corversation was unintelligible.
,‘ He said "1 know I am crazy and I am half drunk." He said some-

ihing about overhearing a mar, whose name he did not know, say
b_l(g_ sonething about having two 8 m:illimeter rifles which would pin-
) point a target 50C yards Wnen asked what he was talking about,

- - H T B
he sa:d "1 guess be was talking

-t dhmes O MmT
L4 QH\)“L Wil 2oVl e
t> Montrezi next week.”

who is coming
sard that he could explain

7 e ter when he was sober and asked that he be contacted later.

on Augus- 16 1aec AR
Ull nugun_ A%

-l suam ol dube b T om

ATV, AdAUlvibdgeu Wil 1%

i reot have ary scecific information, bat tgat several days ago
(: walxed ou’. of his office and twe nern were sitting on a bench

L)-l (Q,) near his office. He sBtated that he walked over close to them

E and one of the men made a statement that he had two 8 millimeter

E r.f.e3, and that if anycne wanted to use cone on MARTIN LUTHER

¥ivwl, he would be glad to loan him one. stated that

i the man doing the talking was a white male, age about 30¢, slender
j nLi.d, and was wearing blue pants which looked like part of a

bvz driver uniform. FKe stated that he could not furnish any

$\\ berter description of that man, and that he could not furnish

4

4

L

o fu
o

Tnis docuament contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI.

It is the property
of the FEX

and is loared to your agency: it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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RE: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

any description of the other man except that he was also a
white man. *said that he thinks he has seen the man
who did the talking before, but could not place him. He
stated that if he could obtain any further information he
would make that information available.

On August 16, 1965, this information furnished by
was furnished to Chief Deputy Sheriff
Asheville, North Carolina.




L.TTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF '"USTICE
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“* EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG..TION

In Reply, Please Refer 1o Charlcotte, Norin Jarnlina
File No. A.gust 24, 10965

ro-.icaliy aavise 3
L-JCHER KING. JR, was to
2., 1 ., Yo sddress the Conference,
wzz revifving leeal law enforcement

Werth czrolina. ’

On August 20, 1965, Specisui Agent North
o o ra: s f Jrvesiigation, Ralelflh, North ({arolina;
i -

Cipoveo CorpE Croun, oharlcotte,

~

-

S . “tates
SegTet Zervioe, o

Lineville, Buaroomb !

Morth olzroliins righwav Peilrcl, Asrpezv.lile, North Csrolina, wer
advised of suriect's plans v zrrear 5+ the Presbyterian Assembly,
Mewsrzat ) hsren larciiva, ono-ugust 2L, 13659,

TroAaZast fi, 964, dvised ‘hav KIN: arrived
at Asheville, Nortn lzveiirz, 4% approximately 1 F.M., that
d=y, traveiirg irn. a Legsra Liror:zft which had been chartered from
AlTerefs fnzrre, Incecrperetad, Atlenta, Lecrgla. He stated that
¥IN, appearsd &S 3 Syresker tsfrre the ¥resoyterian Christisn Action
(e nference &t Montreat from ¢ .M, 1o 2:30 P.M., Lhat dzte, and
i2i* Asheviliz, Norih 7arolira, sirper?t at approximately 5:10 P.M.,
Fag.st Z., 1965, fer reiurn 1o L% lanta vis same methcd of iravel,
re ststed 4r=1 no 1 zivents arose a3 & r=sult ¢f XKIN.'s appearance
-7 the coenfeseice,

TS DD UIMEST Come I g TS NE T AR FECOMMENTATIONS NOR

CoM 23165 LF ¥-% FRO, 30 Lz JHE FRIFERTY OF THE FBI
ENTS IS JaNET T Y R R BN I I AND IT3 CONTENIS ARE NOT
T BE DISTR:-ECUED TUT2I0Z % m oA ENY,

ENCLOSURE
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Date: 8/19/65 BV ey
) : ,no'-‘.-';\_i\\\ £ € ,:)\‘.\(: \\ml't
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TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (100-106670)
YFR&L: SAC, CHARLOTIE (100-10075)

MARTIN LUTHER G, JR. .
SM -~ C ,-

Re Charlotte airtel to Director, 8/17/65, enclosgh .
IHM and Atlanta teletype to Director, 8 lé/65 concerning
King's scheduled appearance Montreat, N. C., 5/19/65. %‘ )
Are l

\ It is noted that referenced Atlanta teletype advised\ |
' that Reverend KING would remain in Los Angeles and would not

\°? kee his commitment to speak in Montreat, N, C,, on evening
\ N} /19/65. h7C

ation, Montreat, N, C.,
that her office had received

that Reverend Martin Luther King, 1

' ad postponed his Speech scheduled for Montreat, N, C.,
‘ 8/19/65, but may speak at a later time during current conference

£
e
2

which ends Sunday, 8/22/65.

The Asheville Citizen, a daily Asheville, N, C,,
newspaper, in ITs Issue of 8/19/65, contained an article
confirming that Dr. King would not appear in Montreat and the
article stated that Dr. GAYRAUD S, WIIMORE, JR,, New York City,

who 15 executive director, Committee on ‘Rp11:r€nn and Rarce

L e W WLk W W e AL ddde oy WAl EALEWE &

United Presbyterian Church, USA, will fly from Los Angeles

to Montreat, 8/19/65, and will speak that evening on the
situation 1n }os Angeles,
(€ -CEL R

u D0~ LEE0 T
ﬁﬁita(?;%o-SSBQ (1) REC 45 / S /j Vf?

2 « Charlotte

) 3 AUG 20 1985
RIK: lrf ' ) | L P -y 101 /
(7) oo R — e
.J —-‘-. r ” - ‘ - ' -
Appr veé: o A008 : Sent M
5 E\ %5\7 AR5 Agent in Charge
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{Priority) i
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CE 100-10075

Local police authorities cognizant,

[P ] avwn == v apTmad L ¥ o S R e

developments and Atlanta requested to furnish Charlotte any
information received in connection with Dr, KING's possible
appearance at Montreat, N, C,, during current conference
which ends 8/22/65.

Burean and Atlanta will be kept advised of

Approved:; Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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'/ 5241 PM EST URGENT 8-20-65 BSH -y
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UUMMUN@ATK};\S SEC“Oh Wn‘ s
FBI WASH DC AUG 2 ¢ 1965 o U

Mr. Canshan____
TELE]:YPE Mr, Comad..
Mr. Felt
Mr. G
FB1 CHARLT Mr, Kostw

Mr. Suivin 3?/
Li: Tuve!

72—
TelemToon,

10 ECTOR, FBI (100-106670) Mies Holmes

Mie Gundy_
OM SAC, CHARLOTTE (100-10075) ﬁ ? I AL o/

@,
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. SM=C,

b“!

RE ATLANTA TELETYPE, AUG, TWENTY, INSTANT,
b1l

ADVISED HE HAD RECEIVED INFORHATION

THAT SUBJECT IS TO APPEAR AT MONTREAT AT TWO PM ON
AUG. TVENTYONE, NEXT, MILITARY INTELLIGENCE, SECRET SERVICE

——————————

AND STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITES ADVISED. Y

COPY TO ATLANTA BY ANM,
"END 4.~

W LD o\ | RE°55/"9’/‘4(’75~[7y/
.FBI WASH DC b’\ )Uw' —_———

o ' "'V’"/ ¢~ 3 AUG 23 1085
il <3} ——
- CL}FC\\} ROT-Xry —_—

’UJH 5)\ v ALL INFORMATION CONTAINZD

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
B4 "7“"‘*“\ Ve P S Yy ZN
6276
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FBI CHARLT T
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7:48 PM EST 8-21-65 URGENT RLF ey
w . Tave]
T0 DIRECTOR (100-106670) AND ATLANTA (100-5586) f‘l eroo
Tele. Room.
M - Hilmes____

ROM CHARLOTTE (100-10075)

/i
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. SM DASH C. /"

Miss Gandy.

RE CHARLOTTE TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AUGUST TWENTY LA
SO ASHEVILLE, N,C. ADVISED KING ARRIVED ASHEVILLE, N.C. AIRPORT APPROX -

-2
IMATELY ONE P .M .{TOJAY ON CESSNA THREE ONE ZERO AIRCRAFT NUMBER

TWO NINE ONE FIVE R, CHARTERED FROM AIRCRAFT CHARTE, INC.,

ATLANTA, GA, KING APPEARED AS SPEAKER BEFORE PRESBYTERIAN

CHRISTIAN ACTION CONFERENCE AT MONTREAT , N.C,, FROM TWO P .M. TO

L et e
THREE THIRTY P .M. AND LEFT ASHEVILLE, N.C.,

TRIP AND SPEECH OCCURRED

I~

AIRPORT FIVE TEN P .M. TODAY FOR ATLANTA.
WITHOUT INCIDENT, YA

LHM FOLLOWS . AL UH‘ (,\l}’\uu’iésw'lgs\ihm [)f 7
HEREIN 1S UL
= omu__m_n S Pgdfm A 7
WA ...ALS

e 20— BL670 [T

FBI WASH DC

AT . . ARK
3 AUG 23 1A%
FBI ATLANTA )
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